

Eastlands PSA Meeting Minutes – 11th May 2017

Apologies

Nick, Ann, Jody, Lee, Sarah J, Joe-Ann, Karina, Kate

Present

Leona, Jayne, Sam, Suki, Marcelle, Lucy, Louise

Financial Overview

Jayne gave details of the PSA's financial situation. There is £5232.91 in the bank and £161.16 petty cash.

The Spring Disco made £225.47 profit.

Father's Day Orders

These have to be in by 15th May and Jayne and Sarah will action.

Year 6 Hoodies

Orders have to be in by 12th May. Sam will get the size samples fitted on the children that have ordered week of 15th May and Lucy will action.

Year 6 Leavers Disco

This is on Wednesday 19th July. Children can bring their mobile phones to this disco but Suki has requested that going forward children should not bring them to the disco's. We will state this on the posters.

Year 6 Yearbooks

It was agreed that children's full names can be in them.

Sports Day

This will be on Thursday 22nd June. The PSA will sell refreshments and provide biscuits and squash for the children.

Nursery New Parents Meeting

This will be on 8th June and we need someone to go along to do a brief speech about the PSA.

AGM

Suki suggested 2 dates for the AGM. Wednesday 20th and 27th September. We will discuss at the next meeting which date is best for all.

Summer Fete

We will have a planning meeting for the Summer Fete and to organise helpers for the other summer events on Wednesday 7th June at 7.30pm in Table Table.